STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF MARINE RESOURCES
MARINE RESOURCES LABORATORY
P.O. BOX 8, 194 MCKOWN POINT RD
W. BOOTHBAY HARBOR, MAINE
04575-0008

JANET T. MILLS PATRICK C. KELIHER
GOVERNOR COMMISSIONER

August 12, 2019
Lisa Wallace, Town Clerk
1042 Main Rd
Phippsburg, ME 04562

Re: Conservation Closure(s)/Opening(s)

Dear Ms. Wallace

This is to acknowledge receipt of the following request(s).

Effective End Date Shellfish Area Status

8/24/2019 Indefinite | Wyman Bay- cove at north end- all area within | Open
a line beginning at the south end of Bottle
Island and running southeasterly
approximately 700 feet to the northeast tip of a
point of land; and southerly of a line beginning
at the south end of Bottle Island and running
due west to the opposite shore.

This office approves of the Town of Phippsburg conservation measures. We appreciate your
efforts to keep us informed on your conservation activities.

If I can be of further assistance, please don't hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Denis-Marc Nault
Shellfish Program Supervisor

cc. Lt. Daniel White, Marine Patrol Division | - Boothbay
Kohl Kanwit, Director of Bureau of Public Health

http:/ /www.Maine.gov/dmr
PHONE: (207) 633-9500 FAX: (207) 633-9579



